Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 11:55 PM

To: ‘nick@beckandstone.com.’

Subject: Your column “Cuomo has always been corrupt” (Washington Examiner, Aug 8, 2021)
Attachments: 6-4-20-complaint-albany-da-soares-revised.pdf

TO: Nick Lindquist

RE: Your column “Cuomo has always been corrupt” (Washington Examiner, Aug 8, 2021).

You write “the time has come for decent people of both parties to unite and say that ‘enough is enough’ to the long-
corrupt Cuomo”.

However, the corruption the infests New York’s governance will NOT end with Cuomo — because NY’s other top
constitutional officers who are clamoring for his ouster and who would succeed him are themselves corrupt self-
dealers. The above-attached June 4, 2020 grand jury/public corruption complaint, whose substantiating EVIDENTIARY
webpage is here, gives an overview of the situation, every bit of which has been covered-up by New York’s “fake
news” /election-rigging press, for years — and which, as reflected by the below August 5, 2021 e-mail, sent to the entire
roster of NY’s Legislative Correspondents Association, still is.

Will you “blow the whistle” on Cuomo’s “who’s who” of corrupt co-conspirators, who must be taken out, with him, if
New York’s governance is to be restored to its constitutional moorings — and the People.

I'am available to answer questions — and to assist you to the max with original reporting.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:20 AM

To: 'susan.arbetter@charter.com' <susan.arbetter@charter.com>; 'cbragg@timesunion.com’
<cbragg@timesunion.com>; 'rcabral-mota@univision.net' <rcabral-mota@univision.net>; jcampbelll@gannett.com'
<jcampbelll@gannett.com>; 'ccappabianca@news10.com' <ccappabianca@news10.com>;
'‘DanClarkReports@Gmail.com' <DanClarkReports@Gmail.com>; 'kclukey@bloomberglaw.com'
<kclukey@bloomberglaw.com>; 'gwen@adirondackexplorer.org' <gwen@adirondackexplorer.org>; 'kdewitt@wxxi.org'
<kdewitt@wxxi.org>; 'kdewitt9@gmail.com' <kdewittd@gmail.com>; 'luis.ferre@nytimes.com'
<luis.ferre@nytimes.com>; 'zack.fink@charter.com' <zack.fink@charter.com>; ‘news@cbs6albany.com’
<news@chsb6albany.com>; 'mfrench@politico.com' <mfrench@politico.com>; 'afries@timesunion.com’
<afries@timesunion.com>; 'michael.gormley@newsday.com' <michael.gormley@newsday.com>;
‘agronewold@politico.com' <agronewold @politico.com>; 'bhogan@nypost.com' <bhogan@nypost.com>;
'khughes@nysnys.com' <khughes@nysnys.com>; 'RKarlin@TimesUnion.com' <RKarlin@TimesUnion.com>;
'shaneking@statewatch.com' <shaneking@statewatch.com>; 'editor@cityandstateny.com’
<editor@cityandstateny.com>; 'klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com' <klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com>;
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